WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
WORK REPORT

Feb 15", 2021 — March 1%, 2022

Operation and maintenance of WW facility

Monthly JPC meetings

Daily and weekly samples

Daily lab testing

Vouchers Time sheets

UFPOs

Work on yearend report for DEC

Op’s report and DMR completed for January and submitted

Annual sludge removal completed and sent to EPA

Set up with Rupp tech to repair AHUSs in plant (ongoing)

Davis Ulmer in plant repairing sprinkler system in filter building completed.
Copper sampling done as per DEC request. 2 samples per week for next 5 weeks
(ongoing)

8-week Covid sampling being done and samples sent to Syracuse University (ongoing)
High flows due to rain and ice melt 2/17 and 2/18

Sewer back up complaint at Schuyler Ambulance. Checked lines their issue.
F150 and F35 taken in for servicing

Snow and deicing in plant 2/25

Jar testing with Slack Chemical to find a polymer that will work with press

Regards
Terry A Wilcox



